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Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 

From: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2008 8 50 AM 

To: 'Kip Joda' 

Subject: RE Rule 50 Guidance Document, NMOCD Website 

Kip, 

This is what I have in my draft, that does not mean the attorney will not make changes Let me know if 
this works 
Thanks 
Charlie 

McElvain will close the pits at the following 3 well sites and file form C-144 with any attachments by 
June 15, 2008 In the event of weather or access issues McElvain will report and discuss both the issue 
and the action to be taken to OCD before the June 15,2008 deadline 

a. Cougar Com 33 1B API 30-039-29719 
b Cougar Com 33-1M API 30-039-26669 
c Cougar Corn 4-2A API 30-03926668 

From: Kip Joda [mailto KipJ@McElvain.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 5:28 PM 
To: Pernn, Charlie, EMNRD 

Subject: RE- Rule 50 Guidance Document, NMOCD Website 

Charlie, 
I spoke with John Steuble His agreement with the landowner for the Cougar 33-1M restricts our physical access 
to June 1 through August 15, 2008 with the understanding we will not bnng our equipment in while the ground is 
stilt soft 

Could we change the deadline tor the Cougar Com 4-2A and Cougar Com 33-1M to August7 Or have the order 
allow a delay if weather/surface conditions are an issue7 

Kip 

From: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD [mailto.charlie pernn@state nm us] 
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 9.46 AM 
To: Kip Joda 
Cc: Altomare, Mikal, EMNRD 

Subject: RE Rule 50 Guidance Document, NMOCD Website 

Kip, 
Greetings 

The pit information is in Rule 50 and the guidelines both can be found on our web site @ 
http //www emnrd state nm us/OCD/ Click on Rules and go to Rule 50 to get to the pit rules and from our home 
page click on publications, click on environmental hand book, scroll down click on Miscellaneous Guidelines and 
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select pit and below-grade tank guidelines to get to the guidelines 

For Drilling pits we use the date the last casing stnng is cemented in the hole 

Hope this helps 
Charlie 

From: Kip Joda [mailto KipJ@McElvain.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 8 27 AM 
To: Pernn, Charlie, EMNRD 

Subject: Rule 50 Guidance Document, NMOCD Website 

Charlie, 
I've searched the website but can't find the captioned guidance document you referred me to As a reminder, I 
am trying to find the connection to NMOCD's position that "cessation of use" under Rule 50 F is the same as 
setting and cementing the production casing 

Thanks 

Kip Joda 
General Counsel 
McELVAIN OIL & GAS PROPERTIES, INC. 
1050 17lh Street, Suite 1800 
Denver, CO 80265 
Voice 303-893-0933 x304 
Fax 303-893-0914 

E-mail kir>i@incelvain com onailto kipj@mcclvain com> 

This L-iruil message and attachments if any contain jilomey wort product confidential privileged information intended solely for Ihe addressee Please do noi read 
copy or disseminate il unless you are the addressee If you have received il in emir, please send a reply to this effect and delete Ihe menage and any attachments from 
your system Thank you 
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